
From: Stephen Sands 
Sent: Thursday, January 08, 2009 12:25 PM 
To: 'timothy.byam@exeloncorp.com' 
Cc: Russell Gibbs 
Subject: TSTF-423 - RAIs 
 
Importance: High 
 
Technical Staff Task Force (TSTF)-423-A, Revision 0, "Technical Specifications End States, NEDC-32988-
A," was approved by the NRC and published in the Federal Register on March 23, 2006 (Ref. 
ML060760206).  TSTF-423-A modifies the Required Actions of twenty-two Specifications to allow the 
plant to remain in Mode 3 (Hot Shutdown) instead of exiting the Applicability by proceeding to Mode 4 
(Cold Shutdown) when inoperable equipment is not restored.  (ML032270250 provides TS markup of 
LCOs affected by TSTF- 423, and ML060760206 provides model safety evaluation for the TSTF.)   To-date, 
the staff has received three applications from Exelon’s plants (Clinton, Quad Cities and Dresden). 
 
While reviewing the TSTF-423 license amendment request for the Clinton nuclear facility, the staff 
identified two concerns.  First, revising the technical specifications to allow the licensees to remain in 
Mode 3 indefinitely with inoperable systems would also permit starting up using the allowance of LCO 
3.0.4(a) with inoperable systems or equipment.  This was an unintended consequence of the staff’s 
approval of TSTF-423.  The purpose of TSTF-423 was to allow licensees to remain in Mode 3 (instead of 
proceeding to cold shutdown) while conducting repairs, and then return to Mode 1.  The second 
concern is that primary containment should not have been treated the same as the other systems 
included in the TSTF-423.  For this reason, primary containment has been removed from the TSTFs for 
the PWR designs.  The reason for this is that unlike the other systems included in TSTF-423, an 
inoperable primary containment constitutes a loss of a primary fission product barrier.  From a risk 
perspective, secondary containment does not provide an equivalent level of protection as the primary 
containment. 
 
Considering these two concerns, the staff is requesting additional information as follows: 
 
RAI 1 
Please explain how the licensee would prevent LCO 3.0.4(a) from being inappropriately invoked during 
startup to facilitate going up in mode with inoperable systems or equipment. 
 
RAI 2 
Please demonstrate how the licensee would maintain an equivalent level of protection while operating 
in Mode 3 with an inoperable primary containment. 
 
 
REGULATORY ANALYSIS BASIS FOR RAIs 
 
10 CFR 50.36(d)(2)(i),states: 
 

Limiting conditions for operation. (i) Limiting conditions for operation are the lowest functional 
capability or performance levels of equipment required for safe operation of the facility. When a 
limiting condition for operation of a nuclear reactor is not met, the licensee shall shut down the 



reactor or follow any remedial action permitted by the technical specifications until the condition 
can be met. 

 
The actions in the licensee’s LAR appear to be non-compliance with 10 CFR 50.36(d)(2)(i), in that the 
plant technical specifications will contain LCOs in which the lowest functional capability or performance 
levels of equipment required for safe operation of the facility are not met. 
 
If you have any questions or need additional information, please contact Stephan Sands at 301-415-
3154 or Ravi Grover at 301-415-2166.  
 
Stephen Sands 
Division of Operating Reactors 
Clinton & LaSalle Project Manager 
Licensing Project Branch 3-2 
Phone:  301-415-3154 
E-mail:   Stephen.Sands@nrc.gov 
 

 
E-mail Properties 

Mail Envelope Properties (B4ECC0E252653F48B3F57C3B833465E80DBCF7625E) 
 
Subject:                 TSTF-423 - RAIs 
Sent Date:        1/8/2009 12:25:22 PM 
Received Date:        1/8/2009 12:25:00 PM 
From:                Stephen Sands 
 
Created By:         Stephen.Sands@nrc.gov 
 
Recipients: 
        timothy.byam@exeloncorp.com ('timothy.byam@exeloncorp.com') 
                Tracking Status: None 
        Russell.Gibbs@nrc.gov (Russell Gibbs) 
                Tracking Status: None 
 
Post Office: 
HQCLSTR02.nrc.gov 
 
Files                Size        Date & Time 
MESSAGE        11557        1/8/2009 
 
Options 
Expiration Date:         
Priority:                        olImportanceHigh 
ReplyRequested:        False 
Return Notification:        False 
 



Sensitivity:         olNormal 
Recipients received:         



<<
  /ASCII85EncodePages false
  /AllowTransparency false
  /AutoPositionEPSFiles true
  /AutoRotatePages /PageByPage
  /Binding /Left
  /CalGrayProfile (None)
  /CalRGBProfile (sRGB IEC61966-2.1)
  /CalCMYKProfile (U.S. Web Coated \050SWOP\051 v2)
  /sRGBProfile (sRGB IEC61966-2.1)
  /CannotEmbedFontPolicy /Warning
  /CompatibilityLevel 1.4
  /CompressObjects /Tags
  /CompressPages true
  /ConvertImagesToIndexed true
  /PassThroughJPEGImages true
  /CreateJDFFile false
  /CreateJobTicket true
  /DefaultRenderingIntent /Default
  /DetectBlends true
  /DetectCurves 0.1000
  /ColorConversionStrategy /UseDeviceIndependentColor
  /DoThumbnails false
  /EmbedAllFonts true
  /EmbedOpenType false
  /ParseICCProfilesInComments true
  /EmbedJobOptions true
  /DSCReportingLevel 0
  /EmitDSCWarnings false
  /EndPage -1
  /ImageMemory 1048576
  /LockDistillerParams false
  /MaxSubsetPct 100
  /Optimize true
  /OPM 1
  /ParseDSCComments true
  /ParseDSCCommentsForDocInfo true
  /PreserveCopyPage true
  /PreserveDICMYKValues true
  /PreserveEPSInfo true
  /PreserveFlatness true
  /PreserveHalftoneInfo false
  /PreserveOPIComments true
  /PreserveOverprintSettings true
  /StartPage 1
  /SubsetFonts true
  /TransferFunctionInfo /Preserve
  /UCRandBGInfo /Preserve
  /UsePrologue false
  /ColorSettingsFile ()
  /AlwaysEmbed [ true
  ]
  /NeverEmbed [ true
  ]
  /AntiAliasColorImages false
  /CropColorImages true
  /ColorImageMinResolution 150
  /ColorImageMinResolutionPolicy /OK
  /DownsampleColorImages false
  /ColorImageDownsampleType /Bicubic
  /ColorImageResolution 150
  /ColorImageDepth 8
  /ColorImageMinDownsampleDepth 1
  /ColorImageDownsampleThreshold 1.50000
  /EncodeColorImages true
  /ColorImageFilter /FlateEncode
  /AutoFilterColorImages false
  /ColorImageAutoFilterStrategy /JPEG
  /ColorACSImageDict <<
    /QFactor 0.76
    /HSamples [2 1 1 2] /VSamples [2 1 1 2]
  >>
  /ColorImageDict <<
    /QFactor 0.76
    /HSamples [2 1 1 2] /VSamples [2 1 1 2]
  >>
  /JPEG2000ColorACSImageDict <<
    /TileWidth 256
    /TileHeight 256
    /Quality 15
  >>
  /JPEG2000ColorImageDict <<
    /TileWidth 256
    /TileHeight 256
    /Quality 15
  >>
  /AntiAliasGrayImages false
  /CropGrayImages true
  /GrayImageMinResolution 150
  /GrayImageMinResolutionPolicy /OK
  /DownsampleGrayImages false
  /GrayImageDownsampleType /Bicubic
  /GrayImageResolution 150
  /GrayImageDepth 8
  /GrayImageMinDownsampleDepth 2
  /GrayImageDownsampleThreshold 1.50000
  /EncodeGrayImages true
  /GrayImageFilter /FlateEncode
  /AutoFilterGrayImages false
  /GrayImageAutoFilterStrategy /JPEG
  /GrayACSImageDict <<
    /QFactor 0.76
    /HSamples [2 1 1 2] /VSamples [2 1 1 2]
  >>
  /GrayImageDict <<
    /QFactor 0.76
    /HSamples [2 1 1 2] /VSamples [2 1 1 2]
  >>
  /JPEG2000GrayACSImageDict <<
    /TileWidth 256
    /TileHeight 256
    /Quality 15
  >>
  /JPEG2000GrayImageDict <<
    /TileWidth 256
    /TileHeight 256
    /Quality 15
  >>
  /AntiAliasMonoImages false
  /CropMonoImages true
  /MonoImageMinResolution 1200
  /MonoImageMinResolutionPolicy /OK
  /DownsampleMonoImages false
  /MonoImageDownsampleType /Bicubic
  /MonoImageResolution 1200
  /MonoImageDepth -1
  /MonoImageDownsampleThreshold 1.50000
  /EncodeMonoImages false
  /MonoImageFilter /CCITTFaxEncode
  /MonoImageDict <<
    /K -1
  >>
  /AllowPSXObjects false
  /CheckCompliance [
    /None
  ]
  /PDFX1aCheck false
  /PDFX3Check false
  /PDFXCompliantPDFOnly false
  /PDFXNoTrimBoxError true
  /PDFXTrimBoxToMediaBoxOffset [
    0.00000
    0.00000
    0.00000
    0.00000
  ]
  /PDFXSetBleedBoxToMediaBox true
  /PDFXBleedBoxToTrimBoxOffset [
    0.00000
    0.00000
    0.00000
    0.00000
  ]
  /PDFXOutputIntentProfile (None)
  /PDFXOutputConditionIdentifier ()
  /PDFXOutputCondition ()
  /PDFXRegistryName ()
  /PDFXTrapped /False

  /Description <<
    /CHS <FEFF4f7f75288fd94e9b8bbe5b9a521b5efa7684002000410064006f006200650020005000440046002065876863900275284e8e55464e1a65876863768467e5770b548c62535370300260a853ef4ee54f7f75280020004100630072006f0062006100740020548c002000410064006f00620065002000520065006100640065007200200035002e003000204ee553ca66f49ad87248672c676562535f00521b5efa768400200050004400460020658768633002>
    /CHT <FEFF4f7f752890194e9b8a2d7f6e5efa7acb7684002000410064006f006200650020005000440046002065874ef69069752865bc666e901a554652d965874ef6768467e5770b548c52175370300260a853ef4ee54f7f75280020004100630072006f0062006100740020548c002000410064006f00620065002000520065006100640065007200200035002e003000204ee553ca66f49ad87248672c4f86958b555f5df25efa7acb76840020005000440046002065874ef63002>
    /DAN <>
    /DEU <>
    /ESP <>
    /FRA <>
    /ITA (Utilizzare queste impostazioni per creare documenti Adobe PDF adatti per visualizzare e stampare documenti aziendali in modo affidabile. I documenti PDF creati possono essere aperti con Acrobat e Adobe Reader 5.0 e versioni successive.)
    /JPN <>
    /KOR <FEFFc7740020c124c815c7440020c0acc6a9d558c5ec0020be44c988b2c8c2a40020bb38c11cb97c0020c548c815c801c73cb85c0020bcf4ace00020c778c1c4d558b2940020b3700020ac00c7a50020c801d569d55c002000410064006f0062006500200050004400460020bb38c11cb97c0020c791c131d569b2c8b2e4002e0020c774b807ac8c0020c791c131b41c00200050004400460020bb38c11cb2940020004100630072006f0062006100740020bc0f002000410064006f00620065002000520065006100640065007200200035002e00300020c774c0c1c5d0c11c0020c5f40020c2180020c788c2b5b2c8b2e4002e>
    /NLD (Gebruik deze instellingen om Adobe PDF-documenten te maken waarmee zakelijke documenten betrouwbaar kunnen worden weergegeven en afgedrukt. De gemaakte PDF-documenten kunnen worden geopend met Acrobat en Adobe Reader 5.0 en hoger.)
    /NOR <>
    /PTB <>
    /SUO <>
    /SVE <>
    /ENU (Use these settings to create Adobe PDF documents suitable for reliable viewing and printing of business documents.  Created PDF documents can be opened with Acrobat and Adobe Reader 5.0 and later.)
  >>
>> setdistillerparams
<<
  /HWResolution [300 300]
  /PageSize [612.000 792.000]
>> setpagedevice


